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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: f‘é’Q}LﬁM‘”@L’ Fligerric =
Applicant Requested Amount: T'){[ G, 6T
Appropriation Request Amounty IS, 67D
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Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [E}No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(1Yes [} No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [&}No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and 1 agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

A (e {4, /quéfﬁfp/ / Y Y g f- 717

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Fage
Effective May 216




Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT {NFORMATFION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
Portland Museum, Inc.
{os listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2308 Portland Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky 40212

; Website: www.goportland.org

Applicant Contact:  {Nathalic Andrews Title: Executive Director
TPhone: s02-776.7678 il pmwse@igioneon
| Financial Contact: Teresa Lee . Title: Educator

Phone: 1502-776-7678 "1 Email: doc@iglow.com

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training Teresa Lee

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACT IVITIES ARE (WILI. BE} PROVIDED
Program Facility Locat!on{s) Portland ne1ghborhood
Council District(s): District 5 and 4 i le Code(s) 40203 and 40212

SECTION 2 ~ PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATIUN

PROGRAM/ PROJECT NAME Papef Printing & Poetry Book Arts Bind a Commumty to its Future

Total Request: (S) 19 000 ' Tntal Metro Award {this program) in previous year: (5] 0

| Purpose of Request (check aII that apply)
| [] Operating Funds {(generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@m Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

s =

[m] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc) i

The Following are Reqmred Attachments:

_I_IR;E;eTn-pt ;tat_us Determination Letter Slgr;;:l i-e.a\;e“l—f;:;:c-c.:sts are bel.r;g‘_l:equested -
B Current year projected budget W 1RS Form W9
B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
W Most recent IRS Ferm 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization}
W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendar if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropnated and/or recelved from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Metro EAF - Educator Amouht‘-fs’i“ 19000
{ Source: Metro EAF - Youth Ennchment Amount; (S) 9, 000
Source Amount: (S)

Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ ]Yes [m]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBEORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Portland Museum, "Where art and heritage celebrate community," is an educational institution that collects,
preserves, interprets, exhibits and enhances the culture and heritage of Portland, a neighborhood of Louisville, KY.

The museum owns and operates a facility at 2308 Portland Avenue where it houses its coliections, long-term exhibits,
and offers cultural programs for students, families, visitors, and tourists. Approximately 3,000 people visit annually,
many using the cultural pass for free admission.

The museum also owns, as part of its collection, the Squire Earick House, located at 717 North 34th Street in the
Portland Historic District. The Earick House, an official American Treasure, is the oldest house in Portland and may
be the oldest wooden structure in Jefferson County. It was built in 1819 and is a heavy timber frame construction.
Here, the museum holds "Young Curators Preservation Camps" where young people work side by side with historians,
archaeologists, preservationists, and other professional to gain experience by "digging into” local history.

For many years the museum has operated a printing studio called Beech Grove Press where it has taught children and
adults to print, bind books, and illustrate broadsides, In 2014, the museum secured a grant from the National
Endowment for the Arts in order to provide the neighborhood with exhibits and workshops related to printing, Out of
that program, an idea grew to create a collaboration with the University of Louisville Fine Arts Department, Louisville
Visual Art, local book artists/printers, and developer Gill Holland. We tried to secure a second grant for NEA but were
unsuccessful. Then we tried a second time and just learned that we have been awarded a grant of $20,000. We are now
secking matching funds of $19,000 from Metro and $47,326 from other sources (of which we have secured $12,000).
The total budget is $66,326.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF GIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
Maria McGary April, 2018
Sherry Cockrell July, 2017
Doug Magee September, 2017
Anne Wunsch May, 2018
Amy Lowen September, 2018
Judy Schroeder September, 2017

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Trustees are elected for a three-year term and may serve two consecutive terms before rotating off the board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Nathalie Andrews, Executive Director

69,000

Teresa Lee, Educator/Visitor services

33,000

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A Describe the program/prolect start and end dates, a description of the programlpro;ect and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {(attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.}:
Printing is a Portland heritage and Portland Museum operates a fully equipped studio for children and adults to print

and make books. The museum has secured a grant of $20,000 from the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) and is
raising required matching funds of $46,326 for a total project budget of $66,326. The museum will expand its
participation in the arts-based Portland revitalization, secure a stream of income based on workshop fees, and make a
modest investment to renovate space for educational warkshops. A plan for the new collaborative venture (Center for
the Book) is an anticipated outcome. The project runs from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.The time is ripe to plan
a collaborative Center for the Book. Gill Holland owns more than 30 properties and offers space for a future center.
Portland Museum needs additional space to grow its letterpress studio. U of L Fine Arts is relocating to Portland and
LVA purchased a warehouse. The museum will convene a committee and hire an advisor (Karen Kunc,Constellation
Studios, Lincoln, NB) to guide the plan. Artists, book enthusiasts, printers and pressmen will join community
Tepresentatives and museum staff to investigate how the Center will interact with the neighborhood and community of
book artists; the relationships between the potential partners; management and sustainability; artistic goals and
projects; and the nuts and bolts of running a center. Two exhibitions of national and local artists will expand audiences
and focus attention on book arts. Guest curators Nathan Felde and Rache] Singel will organize the shows with
museum staff. The American Printing House for the Blind will set up special tours and local book artists will create
special tactile materials to deepen the experience of sight-impaired visitors. Public art programs will accompany the
exhibitions. Participants will leam to use letterpress equipment, bind books, and create poetry. Lance Newman will
teaeh poetry to urban youth who will be abIe to prmt thelr poems There w111 be a workable, sustainable plan for a

B Descrlbe specnf' ically how the fundlng quI be spent mcludlng |dent|f||:at|on of funding to sub grantee(s)
There are no sub-grantees.

Metro Funds will be spent on utilities ($1,300), program materials needed for workshops and exhibition preparation
($1,500), capital improvements (carpentry $6,500) and plumbing ($2,500) and other expenses ($7,200) as follows:

§Worksh0p teachers - $4,600

Postage - $100

Braille and accessibility costs - $1,500
Insurance - $1,000

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a'f;ndraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This is not a fundraiser. I

| D: Fo;' Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval_date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

i

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this aption, the invoice, receipt and payment decumentation should not be available as of the date of this
| application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach |
! invoices or proof of payment):
i ¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan |
identified in this application. [
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
{ plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

This program has both short-term and long-term benefits for the community and for the museum. It will allow the
museum to take a leadership role in designing a collaborative project with the University of Louisville, LVA, and
developer Gill Holland. It will provide the community with two exemplary national art exhibits and a year's worth of
iworkshops with highly skilled book artists. Community members will have the opportunity to serve on a planning
committee as well as to participate in the workshops. Youth will have the opportunity to develop their creative writing
and poetry skills with Lance Newman.

We will track attendance at all events to measure our impact. We will administer pre- and post- surveys for those who
iparticipate in our workshops and attend our exhibits. We will document all activities photographically and we will
post regularly on social media.

We will have a formal plan for the collaborative Center for Book Arts when the program is complete. The
collaborative partners are University of Louisville Fine Arts Department, Louisville Visual Art, Portland Investment
Initiative, independent printers such as Hound Dog, Larkspur Press, and Brad Vetter.

| F: Briefly describe any exnstlng collaboratwe relatlonshlps the organization has wlth other commumty
| organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Portland Museum is a member of the University's Cultural Attractions Partnership and has discussed this project with
ithe Dean of Arts and Sciences and members of the Art Department faculty. We have also discussed this project with
ideveloper/philanthropist Gill Holland, Louisville Visual Art, and individual artists. We will collaborate with Portland
[NOW and other neighborhood organizations to build attendance ai the workshops, exhibits, and to participate on the
icommittee.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

L

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT iS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

26,141 26,141

A
B: Rent/Utilities 1,300 1,300
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
| H: Program Materials 1,500 5,000 6,500
i _i:—C;mmunity Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
i | K: Capital Project 9,000 9,000
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8} 7,200 16,185 23,385
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 19,000 47,326 66,326
% of Program Budget 29 % 71 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 20,000

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 12,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants 1,000

Other (please specify) 14,326 (Brown-Forman pendiﬁ,
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** (47326

**pust equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Totol of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

Page 7
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
'Workshop teachers and guest curators 4,600 4,000 8,600
A ccessibility costs, Braille, etc. 1,500 150 1,650
Insurance 1,000 300 1,300
Installation carpenter 750 750
[Advisor, Karen Kunc, Lincoln, NB 1,400 1,400
Postage 100 800 900
Evaluation 500 500
[Transportation of art 750 750
Printing 5,000 5,000
Travel and per diem {out of town) 2,585 2,585
Total 7,200 16,185 23,385

Page 8 2‘ :
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor®/iype of Contribution Value of Contribution iethod of Valuation

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
i PERSON PER WEEK

; Agency Fls&al Year Start Dafe: July 1,2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant Increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal;ear to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 —CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the bestof
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is not returned te Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically reveked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee). |

5. The Agency Is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue 1
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission. !

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement wiil result in funds being t
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end,

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, pald Invoices). The Applicant
understands the failura to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result In funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award peried that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this application in order to be considered
compllant with the grant agreermeant.

10. Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, thereisno |
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Councll may choose not to award the application. i

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for 2 purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain. i

Standard Certifications

1, The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate In employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender Identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
The Agency certifies it will not require cllents, reclpients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
actlvities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Dlsabilitles Act {(ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

&

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilpersen’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

"I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initlaled each page of the
application.

Proas | — -
Signature of Legal Signatory: W 5514 M Date: |August 2, 2017
Legal Signatory: (please print): N'athalie Andrews Title: [Executive Director
Phone: |502-776-7678 Extension: J Email: jpmuse@iglou.com

Page 10 M
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55-14:11-76

Q OFFICE OF
| SECRETARY OF STATE

DREXELL R. DAVIS
Secretary

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

I, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
hereby certify that triplicate originals of Restated Articles of Incorporation of

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 2?7%5 of the Kentucky Revised
Statutes, have been received in this office and are found to conform to law. Therefore,
as Secretary of State and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, I hereby issue this
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

and.attach hereto one of the originals of the Restated Articles of Incorporation.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of State,

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 26TH
day of AUGUST , 1986

Riepetf s

SECRETARY OF STATE

SECRETARY OF STATE

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE



ﬁ—____,ln!ernal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.0. Box 3159

District Cincinnati, Ohio k45201
Director

v+ Portland Museum, Inc. - ‘ Person 1o Contact: i
c/o Jeffrey Segal Ginger A. Cooper :
Legal Aid Society, Inc. Telephone Number:
425 W. Muhammad Ali Blod 513-684-3863 - -
Louisville, KY 40202 Refer Reply to:

EPEO:P

- pate: NOV 19 1986

Employer Identification Number:

Date of Exemption:March 10, 1981
Internal Revenue Code Section: 501(c}(c)

Centlemen:

Thank you for submitting the information shown below, We have made
it a part of your file.

The changes indicated do not adversely affect your exempt status
and the exemption letter issued to you continues in effect.

(s

Please let us know about any future change in the cheracter, purpose,
method of operation, name or address of your orgenizetion. This is a
requirement for retaining your exempt status.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

LN
; ., B ,;’T';‘:,_;im\*rjf’vw

James J. Ryan L

District Director

Item Changed:

From: Roosevelt Community Scheol, Inc,

To: Portland Museum Inc.



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
District Director

Date: MAR 1 0 1981 entification Number:
i!!!!‘!gilllllndmg:

June 30
Form 990 Required: [{] Yes [] No

b  Roosevelt Community School, Inc. Person to Contact:
222 No. 17th Street Don Carnes
Louisville, KY 40203 Contact Telephone Number:

513-684-3578

CIN: EO: '81084 2

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have further determined that you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an organization described
in section 509(a)(1) & 170{(b)(1)(A)(vi).

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or methed of cperation
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your
exempt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in
your name or address.

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should contact us.
You are not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise taxes
under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exempt from other
Federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or other
Federal taxes, please let us know.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

The box checked in the heading of this letter shows whether you must file
Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income tax. If Yes is checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are normally
more than $10,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of
of the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes
a penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late,
unless there is reasonable cause for the delay.

P.0. Box 2508, Cincinnati, Ohio 45201 foven Letter 947(D0) (5-77)
13
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9 : OFFICE OF (‘é
' SECRETARY OF STATE Q

DREXELL R. DAVIS
Secretary

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

I, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do hereby
certify that Amended Articles of Incorporation of

ROOSEVELT COMMUNITY SCHOOL, INC.

CHANGING NAME TO PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

amended pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statutes, 2¥kAX (273) duly signed and verified
or acknowledged according to law, have been filed in my office by said corporation, and
that all taxes, fees and charges payable upon the filing of said Articles of Amendment have
been paid.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of State,
at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 26TH
day of AUGUST , 19__86,

€0 s

SECRETARY OF STATE

SECRETARY OF STATE

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE



Portland Museum

Annual Operating Budget & Renovations
Fiscal Year 2016/2017

Approved November 2016

Support & Revenue

Corporate Support
Individual Support
Foundation Support
Government Support

Admissions

Annual Giving + Give Local Louisville
Commissions, picture fees

Contract Services

Donations -Corporate

Donations - Individuals

Endowment Income -A

Endowment Income -B
Fundraising/special events

Interest Income

Museum Store Sales + sales tax collected
Workshops

Other sources

264.5 hrs. Volunteer and $1000 pro bono
Total Support and Revenue

Restricted

8,344
18,759
71,813
69,828

168,743

Total Restricted and Unrestricted Support & Revenue

Expenses
Audit /review
Books and Publications
Commissions {art and holiday sale)
Conferences and workshops
Communications (IGLOU)
Contract Services
Cost of Goods Sold {Museum store)
Cost of Fundraising events
Dues and Memberships
Fees & Interest
Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment
Insurance/Bldg/Umbrella/Wrkrs Comp
Insurance/ Employee Health
Marketing, Promotians, Entertainment
Mortgage Principal and interest
Payroll taxes
Postage
Printing
Repalrs and Maintenance (Equip & exhibits)
Repairs, Maintenance, Renovations - Earick
Repairs, Maintenance, Renovations -Museum
Salaries
Security
Supplies(Office & Program)
Supplies (Bldg)
Tax (sales}
Telephone
Travel & lodging
Utilities
Miscellaneous
264.5 Volunteer and $1000 pro bono
Total Expenses

Variance

Restricted

L=}

168,743

Unrestricted

6,000
5,000
0
19,743

7,500
20,318
500
800
500
400
34,000
3,000
9,000
50
3,710
1,500
15,000
3,116
130,137

Unrestricted
5,000

0

1,200

0

660

4}

500

310
458

0
11,168
377

0
22,523
6,831
1,500

1,200

2,300
62,100
2,300
1,500
650
210
2,500
0

13,800
3,116
140,203

-10,066

298,880

308,946

-10,066



Rosanne Kruzich, Secretary; Sherry Cockrell, Treasurer

PORTLAND MUSEUM
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2016-2017
Maria McGary, President

Sherry Cockrell

1% 3-year term expires 7/17

Work:
CPA, DMLO

1* 3-year term expires 9/17

Louie Holwerk Work:
ZirMed Inc.

1¥ 3-year term expires 9/17 888 West Market St.
Louisville, KY 40203
[ ]

Rosanne Kruzich Work:

Independent Consultant

1™ 3-year term expires %17

Amy Lowen Work:
_ Square One Specialists in Child
1* 3-yea term expires 9/18 & Adolescent Dev.

Retired Attorney

Maria McGary Chief Admin. Officer
I | National Stem Cell Fdn
1* 3-year term expires 4/18 I
udy Schroeder Work:
Metro United Way

1* 3-year term expires 9/17 _
Anne Wunsch Retired
[ ]

Board Membership is limited to two three-year terms, then a year off.




Portland Museum, Inc

06/08/17 Balance Sheet Standard

As of May 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Checking and Savings Accts.
Cash/Checking-PNC
Money Market-SYB
Money Market/Hilliard Lyons
Stock Yards Bank #9511

Total Checking and Savings Accts.

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Grant Receivable
IMLS - Collections

Total Grant Receivable

Inventory
Other Current Assets

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation
Beech Grove Building Accum D...
Beech Grove imprv Accum Depr
Equipment Accum Depr
Lytle Street Accum Depr
Parking Lot Accum Depr
Squire Earick Buildng Accm Depr
Squire Earick imprv Accum Depr

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings
Beech Grove Building
Squire Earick Building

Total Buildings

Equipment

Exhibits

Improvements
Beech Grove Improvements
Parking Lot Improvements
Squire Earick Improverments

Total Improvements

Land
Parking Lot

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

May 31, 17

148.82
4,979.55
21,057.56
0.74

26,187.67

26,187.67

18,071.15

18,071.15

4,000.00
8,168.50

30,240.65

56,428.32

-65,920.00
-685,719.33
-116,461.00

-23,650.00

-42,971.00

-18,732.00

-71,316.00

-1,024,768.33

45,000.00
29,800.00

74,800.00

135,356.93
503,886.79

1,726,948.55
23,649.73
243,514.59

1,994,112.87

29,595.00
73,063.75

1,786,047.01
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Portland Museum, Inc
06/08/17 Balance Sheet Standard

As of May 31, 2017

Endowment Investment B
Total Other Assets

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Other Current Liability
Payroll Taxes Payable

Federal
Local Occupational Tax With...
Medicare-Employee
Medicare-Employer
Social Security-Employee
Social Security-Employer
State Tax Withheld
Payroll Taxes Payable - Other

Total Payrolt Taxes Payable

Total Other Current Liability
Wages Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Mortgage Refinance-SYB 2013

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Perm. Restricted - Endowment
Endowment Fund Balance

Total Perm. Restricted - Endowm...

Retained Earnings
Temporarily Restricted
Temp Restric - Program
IMLS-Coliections
Metro-EAF Youth Enrichment
Metro EAF Educator
Louisville Gas and Electric

Total Temp Restric - Program

Temp. Restric. - Capital
Brown FDN-B
Capital Campaign General

May 31, 17
88,975.00
88,975.00
1,931,450.33
-4,886.82
72472
-643.23
-643.26
2,432.78
2,432.84
1,518.76
-1,063.88
-128.09
-128.09
17,458.35
17,330.26
17,330.26
276,268.38
276,268.38
293,598.64
-1,059.30
50,689.50
50,689.50
-177,572.69
14,779.94
7,657.24
1,752.02
5,000.00
29,189.20
37,776.88
38,457.03
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Portland Museum, Inc

06/08/17 Balance Sheet Standard
As of May 31, 2017

May 31, 17
Lampton-Bookarts 24,118.00
Mildred Horn Foundation 605.45
Ogle Foundation 201.87
Cralle Foundation 1,056.82
Total Temp. Restric. - Capital 102,216.05
TRNA - Unrealized Gain/Loss 57,886.12
Total Temporarily Restricted 189,291.37
Unrestricted
Endowment Fund Balance 5,276.50
Operating Fund Balance -4,314.50
Unrestricted - Other 1,593,846.50
Total Unrestricted 1,594,808.50
Net Income -18,305.69
Total Equity 1,637,851.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,931,450.33
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 15481878

for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2015, or fiscal year boginning  J UL 1 .06, andending _JUN 30 216 2015
P De not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

BROOUL Form S6/9-E0 and its instructions is at i

rm 8B879-EO

Department of the Treasury
Intema) Aovenue Service

Name of exempt organization

e Tde. c el
Employer identification number

Portland Museum, Inc.
Name and title of officer
Nathalie Andrews
Executive Director
? 3’4 ___Type of Retum and Return Information " whole Dollars Only)

Chack the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8878-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. i you check the box

on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, b, b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter 0. But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicabla line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form990chackhere B-{X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 890, Part VIll, column (&), ine 12) 228,145.
2a Fom890-EZcheckhere B[ | b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, fine 9)
3a Form 1120POLcheckhere B [ 1 b Total tax (Form 1120POL, ne 22}
4a Fom 990PFoheckhere [ | b Taxbasedon investment income (Form 990PF, Part Vi, line 5)

5a Form 8868 checkhere B[] b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3¢ or Part I, line 8c)

B&ede

atil] Declaration and Signature Authonization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2015
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, corract, and complete. |
further deciare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or elactronic return originator (ERC) to send the organization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for refection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the 1.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4337 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve Issues retated to the
paymant. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer’s PIN: check one bex onty
[X] 1authorize Strothman & Company PSC to enter my PIN

v Enter fiva numbars, but
EROQ firm name do not eater all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed retum. If | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum
Is being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | aleo authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

[ As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2015 electronically filed retumn. If | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature P Date P

3 Branca
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing Identification
numbear (EFIN) followsd by your five-digit sel-selected PIN.

do not entsr all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 alectronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |

confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4183, Modemized e-File {MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-fife Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature P Date

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2015)

10-18-16




Form 990
Return of Organization
Exempt From
Income Tax




Extended to May 15, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501{c), 527, or 4547{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Deparbnant of the Treasury » Donotannrmhlmurilynumberaonﬂuslormaultmwbemdepublie
intenal Ravenue Servios , 99
A _For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2015 and ondlng JUN 3 0, 2016
B cheoctr |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
upplicable:
[%=%' | Portland Museum, Inc.
N ETe—— B
retum Number and street (or P.0. box If mall is not delivered to street address) Room/suhe | E Telephone number
e, | 2308 Portland Avenue 502-776-7678
sea City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Grosa 3 '2’38. 204.
[ e Louisville, KY 40212 H{a) ls this a group retum
[J4ee5*- | £ Name and addvess of principal officer: Nathalie Andrews for subordinates? ___[Ives [X]No
pending I-I(b)nulmmeYes DNo
If "No," attach a list. {se® nstructions)

. 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: See_Schedule ©
[
2 Chetkthisbox B [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body Part VI, fine 18} ..........cccoveememeeseercmmrermcrcrnissnens |3 8
p 4  Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, fine 1b) L8 0
§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, kne 2a) _ 5 0
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) SO - N . 60
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, oulumn G Iine 12 T |78 A |
| b Net unretated business taxable income from Form 90T, line 84 ... . |TB 0.
. PriorYear | Year
8  Gontributions and grants (Part VI, hne 1hy . . .. 225,612.] 182,793,
g 8  Program servioe revenue (Part VIIL Bne2g) . ... 45,644. _3,328.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIl, colimn (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) _..........ccccocrrmrnserrsnneen 37,367. 36,721.
T 11 Other revenue {Part VIIl, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, S¢, 10c, and 11¢) 4,334. 5,303,
__| 12 TYotal revenus - acd lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIl, column (%), line 12) _........ 312,957, 228,145.
18 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) i 0. 0.
14 Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (), Ened} 0. 0.
w| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) . 104,396, 124,102,
‘% 188 Professional fundraising fess (Part IX, column (&), line 11e) 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) P 11,089. T 15 an : i R
17 Other expenses (Part X, cokimn (A}, lines 11a-11d, 118248) ... . 175,218.]  179,290.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 {must equal Part [X, colurmn (&), line 25) [ 279,614.]  303,392.
__| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 from e 12 . " 33,343, =75,247.
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets Part X, line 16) 2,089,449, 2,016,410,
-f 21 Total fabiliies Part X, Bne28) ... 318,209. 3_12,1&._
. 1,771,240.] 1,706,001,

Undar pemttles of perjury, | declars that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief, it is
trug, correct, and complets. Declaration of preparer [other than olficer} is based on all information of which pregarer has any knowledge.
|

Slgn } ipnatire of officer Date
Here Nathalie Andrews, Executive Director
Type or print name and title 5

Prini/Type praparer's name s sig h o
mid [Joseph D. Johnston - [J seftanplny
Preparer

Firm's name__j» Strothman & Companx PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 325 W. Main St. Suite 1600

Louisville, KY 40202-4251 proneno. {502} 585-1600
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown ahove? {see instructions} . - Yes | No

532001 121615 LHA For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notics, see the separate instructions. Farm 980 (2018)




Form 990 (2015) Portland Museum, Inc. _ Page 2
i fatement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ot note to any kna in this Part 1l
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
The Portland Museum celebrates the history and culture of Portland, KY

through public programs, exhibitions, collections, research &
publications. :

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which wers not listed on
the prior Form 890 0 890-EZ? ..o eensenrens e R B L b4
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYQ: No
i “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)() and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allccations to others, the total expanses, and
revenug, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (coce: } Exponsea $ inctuding grants of § ) (Reverce _ }
Collections management is the care and storage of collections
cataloging, storage materials and overhead associated with the program

4b  {cose: ) (Eperses & 262,311, nctumpgemaois ) (Ravarues )
Community and education programs in the schools, field trips, art

classes, workshops, and educaticnal materials provided for the schools.
Provided for over 1,100 people

4c  (code: }He $ inchsding grants of § ) (Revenun$ 3,328.)
Temporary and special exhibits, research and construction of exhibits
on local history for the museum and special projects with the schools
and community.

4d Other program servicaes {Describe in Schedule O.)

— levperasm s Inctuding grants of § ) {revenues }
4e _Total orogram service expenses - 262,311.

Form 990 (2015)

532002
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Portla.nd Museu.m Ing. - Page 3
Yes | No
1 Is the organization describad in section 501(c){3) or 4347(a)({1) (other than & private foundation)?
if *Yes,” complete Schedule A ... 1 X
2  Is the organization reqﬂllﬂdtooompm ScheduleB, Saheduleofctzmdbumrs? ....... L2t X
4 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in eppeerlion to candidates for
public offica? f *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part ! - |3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engags In Iobbyng activitios, or have a section Stmh) elecﬁon h eilfec't
during the tax year? if *Yes, " complete Schedule C, PRI .............oooeussseessneeen 4 X
5 Is the organization a saction 501{c)4), S01{c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recelves membaership dues, eeeeeemente or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-18? i "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part iif 5 X
€ Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have lhe nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf *Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Partfl ..........c.ooovcc.cccn.e 1 X
8 Did the organization maintain coflections of works of ert, historical treasures, or other similar assets? [f "Yes," compiste
Schedule D, Part iif . g | X
& Did the organization reporten amountn PartX I‘me21 foreecroworms‘hedlel aooount liability, serve as a cuetodenfor
amounis not listed in Part X; or provids credit counssling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete SCheale D, PAI IV ........c...coooeeossesssesssmsses ] X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a rehted organlzehen, hold assets in temporarily resiricied endowmem permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? i *Yes," complele Schedule D, Part v . "
11 If the organization's answer to any of the foflowing questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIE, VIII 1.4 orx
as applicable,
s Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107  *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIVL oo 1121 X
b Did the organization report an amountlorkwestmerm oﬂlereemnhes in Partx Ine 12that|ss%ormoreof|tetotal
assets reported in Part X, ing 187 jf “Yes,* complete SChedtie D, Part Wil ..........coocorer e st ismssniras rimsassssssssencscsssscmsmsoas ] X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine13ﬂnts35%ormoreofitew
assets reported in Part X, line 187 Jf "Yas, " complete Schedule D, Part Vit . S B § T X
d Did the organization report an amount for cther assets in Part X, fine 15 matlsa%ormoreeﬂtsmlaeeetereportedn
Part X, line 167 Jf Yes, * complets Schedule D, Part IX id. X
o Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part x. line 257 y 'Yes. compiefe SdreduleD Penx 11e X
1 Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inchuda a feotnote that eddreeees
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions undar FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jf "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X _........... | 11t X
12a Did the organization ohtain separats, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Wes,* complete
Schedule D, Parts X and Xl ........................ [12a| X |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited fnanclal slnhements for the tax year?
¥ “Yes," and If the organization answered "No* to lime 12a, then completing Schedule D, Perts XI and XIf is optional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170B)AHANIN? If *Yes," complete Schedule £ ... 18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agenits outside of the United States? ... ..o | 140 X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, ‘
investment, and program service activities outsidle the United States, or aggregata foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf “Yes, * compiste Schedule F, Parts | and IV .. b X
16 Did tha organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mreﬁen&ﬁﬂOOofgremoroﬂmeeethorbreny
foreign organization? Jf *Yes, " compiete Schedufe F, Parts Hand IV —............. 16 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), line 3, more than $5 OODofaggregete greme orotheressis-lanceto
‘or for foreign individuals? if *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV ... it nam e ke 16 X
17  Did the organization raport & total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fl.lndrahng services on Pert IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If *Yes, " compiste SCHBTUIB G, PAtT ............ccoiuuisimmmremseesseetess s s sssmsssntsasssmass sonseess 17 X
18 Did the onganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross lmorne and uontnbutlons on Part Viil, lines
1c and 8a? if *Yes,* complete Schedule G, Partil ................ | 18 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross incame from garnmg activrtles on Part VI, Ilne Ba? Jr 'Yes. x
e omplate Schedute G _Pari ilf e s
Form 890 (2015)

S3z002
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20a Did the organization operate ane or more hospital facilities? i *Yes, " compiete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this retum?
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of gramts or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govermnment on Part IX, column (&), ine 17 ff 'Yes,* complele Schedule |, Paris | and I e L2 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, [me 27 J *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il ................. e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yas" io Part VII, Section A, ine 3,4, or 5 aboutconmensetion ofmeorgemzahcns cummt
and former officars, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yas, " complete
Schedale J . - 23
24a Did the organization have a mx-enempt bond lssue with an otm'landing principal lmount ol more 'then 8100 000 as loe
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 jf *Yes, * answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Scheduls K. If "NO", g0 10 HNE 388 ...ttt
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period mopﬂon? .................................
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a remndlng sscrow at any time during the year to defeass
any taxexemptbonds? i
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* |sa.|erforbendswtstandng at enytlme durlng Iheyear‘?
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501{c)}{29) organizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf *Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part! ...
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reparted on any of the organization's priar Forms 890 or 980-EZ7 Jf “Yes, " compilete
Schedulo L, Pert! ... | 25 X
25 Dldﬂ'\eorganlzaﬂon mporkanyamnuntun Partx,lines 6, or22|‘or recelvnblesﬁemorpayaliesto any cutrent or
former officers, directors, trustees, kay employsees, highest compensated employees, or disqualifisd persons? Jf *ves,”
complete Schedule L, Part i 26 1
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other aeemnoe foan ofﬁeer. di'echor trustee key employes, substantial
contributor or employee therect, a grant selection commities member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part it .....
28 Was the organization a party fo ) business transaction with one of the following partles (seeSchedule L. Part IV
instructions for applicable filing threshaolds, conditions, and exceptions):
# A cument or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedula L, Part iV .........oeevcccveeceeccnae
b A family member of a cument or former officer, director, trustes, or key employsa? |f *Yes," complete Schedute L, Part IV

IN

|N

& An entity of which a cusrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employsee (or & family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? jf "Ves, ¥ complete Schedule L, PartiV ...

20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf *Yes," comp!ete Swedule M ...........................
80 Did the organization receive contributions of art, higtorical treasures, or othsr similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule M _

31 Did the crganization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve end cease opemlons?

K "Yes," compiste Schedule N, Part |

| 28
| 28b
| 285
| 20
30
31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, orhansfermoreﬂtan%%ofltsnetaseets? ¥ "Yes,* complete
Schedule N, Partil ........o.cce..... SO -
| 83
2
358
| 35D
| 98
37

83 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dleregalded as separate from the organzation under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes, " complete Scheduls F, Part] ...........

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Partl! m or iV, and

Part V. ine 1

35a Did the organization have a oontrolled enmy within the meanlng of sectlon 512(b)(13)?

b If "Yaes" to ine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wilh a onntrolled entity

within the meaning of section $12(b)(13)? i 'Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 .

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-ehedtable related organlza'hm?

I "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 __........coccrvveessermanans

47 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of lts activities through an entity that is not a related organlzaﬁon
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purpeses? i *Yes,* complele Schedule A, Part VI

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 flers are required to complete Schedule O - e s . gl X

532004
12-16-15




Portla.nd Museum, Inc.
ilings and

ax Co mpllanca

Chack n'Schedule Q tontains a response o note to any line in this Part V |
Yeos | No
18 Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- i not applicable .. ... ... .. 1a 15
B Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in ime 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b 3
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendurs and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings 10 PrZe WINNBIST .............cccoicceiecceeiciriaes e s e sesssrrsrars rireasassese sen sesmesmet bebdsbbedsamtamess sms st smssmmanssassesbrrsssan 1c
2a Enter the number of employeas rapoﬂed on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, '
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . L2a O
b If at least one is reparted an line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returng? 2b
Note. H the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to a-file (see instructions} . . 1
8a Did the organization have unrsiated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year? . | 3a X
b I "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? i "No,* to iine 3b, provide an explanetion in Schedule O .........cccoeeeeee. |3
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}? ... ... 48 X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
Ses instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR), .
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction? ... | &b X
¢ [If *Yes,” to ine 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 888677 .. Sc
B6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally grasler man 5100 000, and did 1he organlzaﬁon solieit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | 82 X
b if *Yes,"” did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such comnbuﬁons or glﬂs
were not tax deductible?
7 Orgenizations that may raceive doducﬁhlo eonmnons under nctlon 170(0). R
@ Did the orpanization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly 26 a contribution and partly for goods and services provided fo the payor? | 7a X
b If Yes,” did the orgenization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... | 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise disposs of tangible personal proparty for which it was required
L0 T8 FOMM B2BET ... ......oceeceecciecerensaereve s s sassam s ass rrnars s srsnsa s maraasns S48 SRR SRR SR SaEns b ias e A4S AAE SR FREEC S Ha b en LA a4t sh s msnrns
d I "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the ysar ity
o Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay.pnmlurns on e personal benefit contract? 7e. X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? " X
g i the orgenization received a contribution of qualified Inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? _1’
h Iftheorgan!zeﬁonrocewedaoonlrlbuﬂonofcars,bom.ahplanas.orotlmvehlchs.dldﬂworganizahmﬁleamm1095m Th -
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ﬁ!@
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 3
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. o =
s Did the sponsoring organtzation make any tmxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization maks a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? _............ccorereceeunn
10 Section 501{c)7) organizations. Entsr: TR &
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, kne 12 . .. eeverniinnee 108 I § =
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VI, kine 12, for public use of club tacilities SRR I -] : :
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter: ey
@ Gross incomea from members or shareholders PO b | ] azil
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against ’ -p’
amounts due or received from them.) 11b v
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-axampt chrlhblo lnms. Is the organlzaﬁon ﬂllng Form 990 ln Ileu of Fon'n 10417 12n _
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Intarest recsived or accrued during the year 12h o L
43 Sectlon 501{ck28) qualified nonprofit health insurancs issusrs. ‘
a s the organization licensed to izsue qualified health plans in more than ona state? 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O, i =
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizetion is required to maintain by the states in which the =l =ty
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plana ... |19 o
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonbhend 13¢c e,
1da Did the organization receive any paymonts for indoor tanning services durlng the tax yw? 14a X
If "Yes," has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? j e :
Form 990 (2015)

592005
12-16-16



! Portland Museum, Inc. Page 6
{ Governance, Management, and DISclosure ror sach 'Yes* response to fines 2 through 7b se

- te fine Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Sesinstrucﬂuns

Check if Schedule O contains & response or note to any line In this Part Vi N e e A [E_
Section A. Governing Body and Managsment

Yeos | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year | 1a 8K
It thera are matarial differances in voling rights among members of tha gevarning body, or if tha govarning r
body delegated broad authority 10 an executiva commitiae or similar committes, explain in Schaduls D.
b Enter the number of voting membars includad in line 1a, above, who areindependent ... |1b 0 g
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key emplayee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, tustes, or key smplayee? e L2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over mmagement duﬂas custnmarity perforrmd by or under fhe drrect aupwviaion
of officers, directore, or trusteas, or key employess to 2 management company or otherperson? . ... | 3 x_
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assats? -] X
8  Did the organization have members or Stockholders? _._....................ecommmmmens 8 X
7a Did the orfjanization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appolm ona or
more members of the GOVEMING BOBYT . .. ... e iests s svesserseeesesresresassemsetmsmseensesemenen | 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (nrsuhpcﬂoapprovalby)menﬁers s’eocﬁmldem,or
PErsonS Ol HNEN B0 GOV G DO T e ———eeetesessrreerestteeeesaastesaeeeetiasesseaseroseeeasteeaatnrns

8 Did the organization contemporaneousty document the meetings hlld or wﬁthen acﬂuns undartaken durlnn ma yaar by tha following:
a The govemning body? S
b Each committee with authority to acton behalfwlthegomhg body?

) Iaﬂzereanyofﬁrar director, trustee, orkeylmployaellstaanart\nI SchonA.whoumotbsramhedntme

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . ..
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters, afhllams.
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .
11a Has the organization provided a completa copy of this messnmalmembersoﬁlsgnwnmgbodybefmﬁlngﬁoform?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980,
12a Did the organization have a written conffict of interest POliCY? #f *NG,” GO 10 N8 13 .............cccooccrrvnsrreermsesssserescreseeasesrneee
b Were officars, directors, or trusteas, and key smployess required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes,* dascribe
In Schedule O.how this was done .
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower poﬁcv'? ..........................................................................
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compansation of the following parsons include a review and appraval by Independent
persons, comparability deta, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declsion?
a The organization's GEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . s
If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, destribe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruchnna)
16a D|d the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? s
b H"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluats its paniclpation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such amangements?
Section C. Disclosure )
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s reql.llredto be filed PKY
18 Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 950-T {Saction 501 (c)B)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made thess available. Chock all that apply.
[ Jownwebsite ] Another's website [XT upon request 1 other axpiain in Schedute 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether fand if so, how) the organization made Its goveming documents, conflict of interest poficy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
Nathalie Andrews, Executive Director - 502-776-7678
2308 Portland Avenue, Loulsville, KY 40212-1036
539006 12-18-35 - Form 990 {2015)




Portland Museum, Inc.
Yficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Comper

Employees, and independent Contractors
CGheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

.
Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, K ees, and Highest Comy ted E: s

1a Complete this table for all persons required to ba listed. Heport compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizatiory's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers; directors, trustess {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Errtar-ﬁ-hcohms(g). and(F)ifnocompensuﬂonwaapaId

@ [ist all of the organhatlon s current key employees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five curment highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employea) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1085-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations.

® List ull of the organization’s former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who recsived more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related onganizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mole than $10,000 of reportable compensaation from the organization and any related organizations.

in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employeés; highest compensated employees;

ormer such persons.
D_Mﬂ-ﬂ;mmm__wq;__ﬂkaﬂmm nization compensated any ourrent officer, director, or trustee. .
A ®) © . (D) (E) ]
Name and Title Average | .. oston Reportable Roportable Estimatad
hours per | bax, unises person is both an compensstion compensation amount of
week officer and e drecior/yustes) from - from related other
(list any 'E the orgahizations compensation
hoursfor | % = organization W-2/1099-MISC) from th_e
related g § : (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations Els. and relsted
‘ mey |S[E|E|E ,gsﬂ 2
{1} sherry Cockrell - 1.00
Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Loule Holwerk 1.00
Directoxr . 5 0. . 0. 0.
{3) Rosanne Krusich 1.00]
Secretary X X 0. 0. 0.
{4} Amy Lowen 1.00
Director X 0, 0. 0.
{5) Doug Magee 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{6) Marla McGary 1.00
President X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Judy Schroeder 1.00
Diractor X 0. 0. 0.
{8} Anne Wunzch 1.00 .
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{9} Nathalie Andrews 40.00
Executive Director X 69,000. 0. 0.

532007 12-18-15 Form 890 015)



Nama and title Average | oSN o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pay, undsss perecn is beth an compensation compensation amount of
week | offcsr ends drector/yusies) from from related other
{ist any g the organizations compensation
haursfor | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | § F (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| ElE and related
below (¥ < | ElgH 5 arganizations
o) |5|8|8[258]8
1b Sub-total _ 69,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets o Part VII, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add fines Tb and 1¢) 69,000, 0. 0.

2  Total number of individuals {including bm not limited to thou Iisted abm) who recsived more than $100,000 of reportabla

tompensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key amployee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? jf "Yas,* completa Schedule J for such InOVIOUB] —............cooeererrvereeeseren.

4  For any individual Exted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable mpansahon and otl'leroompansamn from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yas,* complete Schedule J for SUCh INGIVIAUEL ..............c.cevmeeeremiemscareiees

5 Did any person fisted on line 1a receiva or accrue compensation fram any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? J

Section B, Independent Gontractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the ol ization's tax

A {B)
Narne and business address NONE Description of gervices

©
Compengation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization P 0

532004
12-18-15

Form 990 czm 5)‘




Portland Museum, Inc. . _ Page 9

Refated or
exempt function
revenue

R clyded
Tom Gax unter

a 1 a Federated campaigns
g 5 b Membership dues
.- ¢ Fundraising events .
é : d Related omganizations
wE e Govemment grants (contributions)
5% 1 Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 182,793.
1 g contriutions inchuded in finvs 1a-11: §
i Total. Add lines 1a-1f - »
Business Cod
2a Admission 519100
i b
-
¥ d
2] e
f Al other program service revenue
|8 Total, Add lines 2821, > 3,328.|
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) - _ e » 36,721.
4  Income from investment of tax-emmpt bond procesds P
Real fii) Personal

d Net rental income or{oss) ...

7 a Gross amount from salas of i) Securities ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or floss}

d Natgalnor(loss) .
& a Grossincome fromfnnchlslng events (nnt

§ including $ of

£ contributions reported on line 1c). See

€ Part IV, ine 18 . sl 5,362,
§ b Less: direct expenses _ b

¢ Net income or Joss) from fundmsmg events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
PartlV,Bne19 . ... a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or {less} from gaming actwrtles
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances , SSTTRUTRROI |
b Less: cosiofooodssold b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of invento s
Miscellaneous Revenue Business

i1 a

b

-3

@ Alotherrevenwe - i :

» Total Add lines 11a-11d __ : :
112 votal yevenus. Ses Instructions, . 0.] 42 024.
532000 12-18-15 Fotm990 (2015)
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Portland Museum, Tnc.

Check If ﬂse_dule 0 oontalns a mﬂ y
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIIL.

36 Or nm to any line in thls Part IX

Total exmgensas

— s

1 Grants and other assislance to domestic orpanizatlons
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, lme22 .. ... ..

3 Grants and other assistance to 1are|gn
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or formembers
Compensation of current oﬂlcars, dlmctors
trustees, and key employees

Cempensation not included above, to disquallﬂnd
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
parsons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salardes and wages .

]

-l

69,000.

69,000.

{C)
Management and
rgl [ Ses

45,000.

30,000.

12,000,

3,000.

Pension plan accruals and centributions (include

saction 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployes benefits ...

10 Payrolitaxes | ...

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

10,102.

6,913,

2,578,

611.

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
Investment managementfees .

Other. {If line 11g 2mount excesds 10% of line 25
column (A) amount, list tine 119 expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion

5,000,

29,092.

20,

13 Officeexpenses .. ...
14 Information technology
16 Royalties .

19,650,

16 Occupancy

17 Teavel e

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

43,191,

1,263,

1,538.

44'

19
20 .
21 Peymentstoaffiates .
22 Depreciation, dsptehon and amomzailnn ______
23 Insurance
24  Cther expensas. ltemize axpenses not covered

above. (List miscallaneous expenses in line 24e. I ling

248 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, calumn {A)
amounrd, list Ene 24e expensas on Schedule 0. ) ..

250,

a
b
c
d
a

Books, Publications, an 219. 25,
All other expenses
25 Tolal functional axpensss. Add lines 1 through 24e 303,392, 262,311. 33,892, 7,188,

28  Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reparted in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational camgpaign and fundraising soliciation.
oneox hers B> [ | iy ioowing S0P 982 (45C 3587200

532010 12-16-1%

Form 990 £2015)




Portland Museum, Inc.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A}
Baginning of year

{8)
End of year

th & @ N =

7
8
]

1"
12
13
14
15

17
18
19
20
21
2

Liabilities

=
24
25

2By

Net Assets or Fund Balancas

LpBaes

I

533011
12-18-15

108 Land, buikdings, and equipment; cost or other

b Less: accumulated depreciation

BT

26 ps. Add lines 17 through 25

Cash - non-interestbearing ...

143,186,

118,903,

Savings and temporary cash Invesiman‘ls

Pladges and grants receiveble,net ... ...

28,590.

3,385,

Accounts receivable, net
Loany and other recatvables from current and former ofﬁcafs. dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedulo L e
Loans and other receivables from other dmualmed parsons {as defined under
saction 4958{f)(1)), persons described in section 4958{cH3)E), and contributing
employers and sponsoring arganizations of section 501(cHS) voluntary
employess’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part Hof Sch L
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories forsaleoruse
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

......

2,811,372,
.................. 1,024,768,

basis. Complste Part VI of Schedule D

4,000,

8,169.

1,811,994,

Investments - publicly traded securities _.................ccoceriviiiiinne

© |0 |~ o §

B

1,786,604,

ol

1

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

93,510,

Invesimen‘ls - progpram-related. See Part IV, line 11

12
13

[ 103,518,

Otherassets See Part IV, lms11

14

16

_ Add ines 1 throush 15 ual Ene 34

2,080,440,

16 |

Auooun‘h payable and accrued expenses

23,849,

17

2,016,410,

25,295,

Grants payable

18

Deferredrevenue . ...,

Tax-exempt bond liabllities |

Eserow or custodial account Bability, Complete Part IVof Scheduls D
Loans and other payables to cument and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employess, highest compansated employess, end disqualified persons.
Complete Part llof Schedule L
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unralatad ﬂnn:l pa:tlss

i
..4.'“

294,360,

285,114,

Unsecurad notes and loans payabls to unrolated third partios
Other labiiities nckding federal income tax, payables to mlsl.‘ed ihtrd

parties, and other liabifities not included on lines 17-24). Complets Part X of
Schedula D

anctl

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here B> [X] and
complete knes 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
Unrestricted net assets . ...

iy 5
1,507,306,

Temporarily restricted netassets ... ...
Permanently restricted nat assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 9&].
and completa lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. ...
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buikding, or equipment fund

ckh-re FD

[ 313,494,

50,440,

B s

1,412,817,

242,744,

Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funda

Total net assets or fund balances .

1,771, 240.

Total liablities end net assets/fund balances

1,706,001,

20
31
32
| 38
)

2,089,449,

2,016,410

Form 890 2015)



Portland Mugeum, Inc. Page 12
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Bna in this Part X1 1
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 228,145,
2  Totalexpenses {must equal Part IX, column (&), fine25) | 2 303,392,
3 FRevenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 from fine 1 3 ~-75,247.
4 Net assats or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, kine 53, column () 4 1,771,240.
5 Netunrealized galns fosses) On InVesStmBNtE _  e—— 5 10,008.
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffactlities ... 6
T IWBSEMONLEXPONSEE | . . ...ceriiesceosiescssssts st besesnes e cee s ees et een st s st s ns st asa st eRes ?
8 Prior period adjustments _8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ©) 8 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lnes 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (6] 0 1,706,001.

Financlal Statements and Raporting
Check if Schedule O contains a rgsponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part Xl .......ooooceeevsnneeeeereennns

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |_____|cash Aoerual I:Iomoc

If the organization changed its method of accoynting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain in Scheduls O,
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
It *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
[ sepamtebasis [} consolidated basis ~ [_] Both consolidated and separste basis
b Were the organization’s financia) statements audited by an independent accountart?

If "Yas," check a box below to indicate wl':aﬂ'lermeﬁnanmal statements for the year were audited on aseparatebaas
consolidated basis, or both:
[X] separate basis ~ [_] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ It "Yeos" to ne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either Its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.

3a Asarosult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 |

b if "Yes," did the organization undergoihe mquired audit or audrls? Iflha organizaﬁon did not underga 'Iha mquirnd' audit
or audits, xplain why in Schedule O and deseribe any steps taken to undemyo such audits

532012
12-18-15




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

GComplete if the organkzation is a section 50-(c}{3) organization or a section
4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.

P> Information sbout Schedule A (Form 690 or 830-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.go

Dagartment of the Troamsy
Intwrnal Revenus Service

Name of the organization

Portland Museum Inc :

'I'he organization is not a private foundation because It is: (For lnes 1 through 11, check only one box)

1 D A church, converition of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170{b}{ 1{AXi}.
2 A school described In section 170(bY1NANii). (Attach Schedule E [Form 990 or 980-EZ))

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1}{AKiE).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}1){AKili}. Enter the hospital's name,

clty, and state:

An organization operated for tha benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170{b}{1)}ANiv). (Complete Part Ii}

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{bN 1NANv).

An organization that normaly receives a substantial part of its support frorn a govemmental unit or from the general public described In

section 170{L)1}A)vi). {Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described In section 170{b}{1){AKvi). (Complste Part .}

An organization that nomally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject 1o certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unralated business taxable incoms (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after Juns 30, 1875.

See section 509({a)2). {Complete Part 11}

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively 1o test for public safety. 82e section S0B(a}4).

1" |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or 1o carry out the purposes of one or
mere publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509{aj}2) . Sse section 508(a)(3)- Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describas the type of supporting organization and complste [ines 11e, 11f, and 119

1 Typs I A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controllad by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the éuppowtad organization(s) the power fo regularly appoint or élect a majority of the directors or frustses of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type 1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting arganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organlkzation(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. ‘

¢ [1 Type Mfunctionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in cannection with, and functionally Integrated with,

its supported organization{s) {(see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.

d i:l Yype §il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requiremsnt and an attentiveness
requirement (soe instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[ ] L__| Check this box if the organtzation received a written detarmingtion from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type li, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

3
4

00 B0 O 000

f Enter the number of supported arganizations o | : |
q _Provide the following information about the suem organization(s).
{i) Name of supported W EN {H) Type of organization Yiv) Is the orgenization | {v) Amount of monetary Wi} Amount of
organtzstion {described on lines 1. isted in your support (see cther support (see
sbove (see instructions)) You No instructions) inatructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Form 600 or 800-EZ. 532021 08-23-15




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 Portland Museum, Inc. _ Page 2
DAL Sche B pscribed In Sections 1 an DIV

{Gomplete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complste Part lll.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (ot fiscal your boginning in) - {a) 2011 {b)2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 2015 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
membership fees received, (Do not
in¢lude any "unusual grants.”) 315,039.] 48,995.|199,427.| 225,612.] 182,793.} 971, 866.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf§ =~

3 The value of services or facilitios
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the orpanizetion without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3

& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or pubficly
supported organization) included
o line 1 that exceads 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column () .

8 Public support. Subiract ine 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

ctllldiryelr(ofﬁmiynrbnuhnlng in} > [a} 2011 {b) 2012 (e} 2013 {d) 2014 {#) 2015 {f) Totel
7 Amountafomined . | 315,039.| 48,995.| 199,427.] 225,612.| 182,793.] 971,866,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
gocurities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___ 29,500.| 36,429, 35,600.] 37,367.| 36,721.|175,617.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarty carried on

10 Otherincome. De not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI}

11 Total support. Add fines 7 thrnuuh 10 : : .

12 Gross receipts from related activities, otc, (see hstrucﬂons) __________ 1 85,682,

13 Flrstﬁnyears IlﬁeFormseDIsformemganm\ionsﬁm.mond mmd.fourm orﬁlﬂ‘nhxyaara.sasocﬁon‘.iﬂ(c)(ﬁ) ' )
e o » ]

14 Public support percentage for 2015 fine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, oolumnm) 18] 84.70 %

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . a5 83.78 %

18a 33 1/3% support test ~ 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Illa 14 Is 33 1)'3% or mbre chack this bax and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publily supported organization . »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or16a. arid line b i533 1fa%orme, check this box )
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . » D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and lno 14is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, checkthis box and stop hers; Exphln in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-end-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzatlon - PD
b 10% -facis-and-circumstances test - 2014. [f the organization did not gheck a box on fine 13, 1€a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization mests the “acts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies es a publicly supported orgenization >

13 foundation. i the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168, 16b. 178, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions
Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532002
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{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part il. K the ciganization fafls to
qualify under the lests listed below, please complets Part 11}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiseul yesr beginning In} [a) 2011 () 2012 {e) 2013 {d) 2014 {2} 2015 {f) Totat

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recsived. (Do not
Include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-xsmpt purpose

§ Qross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
inm unwm 513 .-.-uuu.-..-' -

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ- ' !
ization's benefit and either paid to - )
or expended onits behalf

& The value ol‘servicesorfncillﬂes
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total Add kines § throughS . .

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts includad on lines 2 and 3 raceived
from other than disquafified persons that

axceed tha greater of $5,000 or 195 of the
amount on fine 12 for the yaar

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

Callendar yeas {or fiscal year beginniag in) - {a) 2011 {h} 2012 fc} 2013 {d} 2014 {e} 2015 Total
8 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities [oans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sourcas
b Unrelated businass taxable income

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquirad after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10k e
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities hot included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly canied on
12 Other income. Do not inchide gmn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1.)
12 Total support. {Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 920 is for the organizatien’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year ac a section 501(c)(3) orgenization,

check this box and stop hers ... p 1
Sectlon C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line B, oclumn f) divided by line 13, column @ . .. | 15 %
18 _Public support percantage from 2014 Schedule A Pantlll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (ine 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f) ... 17 %
18 lnvestmant income percentage from 2014 Schadule A, Part I, line 17 ..., 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. |f the organization did not chack the box on fine 14 and Ilnu 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and kine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and ine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

ling 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly wpmd organization »L]
20 Private foundation, If the i

532023 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 900 or 990-EZ) 2016




z 2015 Portland Museum, Inc. m
Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in ne 11 on Part I. if you checked 112 of Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and com PartV)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 A all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? jf “No® describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain,

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? # "Yes, * expiain in Fart Vi how the organization determined that the supported
owpanization was described in section 509(a)(1) or [2).

8a Did the organization have a supported organization described In section 501(c)4}, (5), or (B)? Jf "Yes," enswer
{B) and {c) balow.,

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (8} and
safisfied the public support tests under section S08(a)(2)? i "Yes," describa in Part VI when and how the
organization made the defermination,

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such crganizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)2)(B)
purposes? i "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("forsign supported organization)? ¢
"Yes," and if you checked 71a or 11 in Part |, answer (b) and (c} below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf *Yas, " describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
daspite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections S01(cK3) and 509(e)(1) or (2)? i "Yes," expialn in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensurs that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(EN2KB}
pUrposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substituts, or remove any supportad organizations during the tax year? ¥ “Yes,*
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicabis). Aiso, provide detall In Part Vi, inciuding () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{#) the authority under the crgenization's orgenizing document authorizing such action; and (v} how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent).

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organlzation provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, {ii} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or hensfit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if “Yes," provide detall in
Part V1.

7 Did the organization provids a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)BYC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? ¥ *Yes, * complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 950-E2).

8 Did the organization make a foan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 77
If "Yes, " compiete Part | of Schedule L (Forrn 990 or 990-£2).

9a Was the organization controfled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mora
disqualified persons as defined In section 4945 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section S09(aX1) or ()7 If “Yes,* provide detail In Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualifled persons {as defined In line 9a) hold a controliing Interest in any entity in which
the supporting organizetion had an Interest? if *Yes, " provide detaif in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf *Yes, " provide detall In Part Vi,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943{f) (regarding certaln Type Il supporting organizations, and afl Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? f “Yes," answer 10b below.

100
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11 Has the orgenization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and ()
below, the gevemning body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person deseribad in {a) above?

Section B. TypelSuEgorting [ganizations

1  Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least & majority of the organtzation’s directors or trustees at ali times during the
tax year? /f "No," describa in Part Vi how the supporied organization{s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporied organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were aliocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported orpanization other than the supportad
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or contrelled the supporting organization? #f *Yes,* explain in
Part VI MmeWdlngwmbemﬂtcamwMMepumosesdﬂwsupmemﬁon@mawpemtﬂ

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1  Wero a majority of the ciganization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s}? Jf *No, " describe In Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

—{ia supported organization(sl.
Section D. All Typs lll Supporting Organizations

41 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, i) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recantly fled as of the date of notification, and (i} coples of the
crganization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Waere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trusteas either () appointed or elscted by the supported
crganization{e) or {i} serving on the govemning body of a supported organization? jf "No, * explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By mason of the relationship dascribed In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf *Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the orgenization's

Saction E. Type Il Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Chack the box next to the mathod that the crganization used o satisfy the integraf Part Test during the year (see Instructions):

a [ The organization satishied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.

b Dmmmhaﬂonhmopamntofudwﬂtswppomdorganluﬁons. Complete fine 3 below.

¢ [_] The ergantzation supported a govemmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a goverment entity (see instructions)

2 Activities Tost. Answer (5} and (b) below.

a Did substantially al of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supporisd organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? f *Yes,* then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these acthvifles directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the orgenization determined
that thess activities constituled substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities describad in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s Involvernent, one or more
of the organization’s supparted organization(s) would have been engapged in7 Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the crganization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (g) and (b} befow.

a Did the crganization have the power to reguiarty appaint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide deteils in Part VI,

b Didtha orgamzauon exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, proqrams, and activities of each

532025 00-29-15 . s::hodula A (Form 890 or BOO—EZ) 2015




Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2015 Portland Museum, Inc. —ngeg
Typse Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 {__] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as 2 qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970.  See instructions. Al
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
{B) Gurrent Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

1__Net short4erm capital gain
2__ Recoveries of prior-year distibutions
3 __Cther gross income (see instructions)
4 __Add Ines 1 through 3
and de _
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7__Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Not Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year loptional)

ﬂl-hﬂrN-l

g

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-axempt-uss assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of ysar}:
a_Average monthly value of securities
b_Average monthly cash balances

¢ _Fair market value of other non-exemptuse assets
d Total {add lines 1a,_1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 uisition indebtedness a to non-exempt-use assats

3 Sublract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 __Net value of non-exsmptuse assets fsubtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Muitiply line 5 by .035

7___Recoveries of prioryear distributions

8 Minimum Aszet Amount fadd line 7 to line &)

Saction C - Distributabls Amount

1__Adjusted net iIncoms for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1
8 Minimum asset ameunt for prior year {from Section B, iine 8. Column A) g
4 _ Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
§__Incoma tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
ememency temporary reduction gsae ingtructions) 8
[ check here it the current year is the organization's first as a no&fum‘lionally—htoumlad Type I supporting o
instructions).

[ [

03 [~ | |y |

Currant Year

TUN Y

Izatlon(see

Schedule A Form 980 or B90-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 880£2) 2015 Portland Museum, Inc. Fage 7
Type lil Non-Functionally integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations gontinyed)

Section D - Disiributions Cusrent Yaar_
1___Amounts paid to supported crjanizations to accomplish exem, 365 i

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposse of supported
omanizations, in excess of income from activity

8 Administrative e ) 1o accomplish exem) 588 of U anizations

4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use agsets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6__ Other distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions,

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 _through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide detalls in Part V). See instructions.

9  Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line &

10__ Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(H) {il)
- S Underdistributiona Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations {ses instructione) " Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1__ Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015

{reasonable causs required-see instructions)
3 Excess distributions over, if any, to 2015

o From 2014

f_Total of lines 3a through e
8 _Applied to underdistributions of pricr years
__h_Appiied to 2015 distributable amount
| _Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions
Remaindsr. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2015 from Saction D,
line 7: $

a_Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years
b_Applied to 2015 distributable amount
¢ _FRemainder. Subtract nes 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (f mount
greater than zero, ses instnuctions).

8 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 § amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distribuiions caryover to 2016. Add iines 3

and de.

a
b 2
¢ Excess from 2013
d_Excess from 2014
& _Excass from 2015 R e £ sig!
' ) Schedute A [Form 980 or 990-E2) 2015
532027
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2015 Portland Museum, Inc. _M

Supplemental Information. Provids the explanations requirsd by Part II, line 10; Part IL, Ene 172 or 17b; Part ll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4, 5a, 6, 8a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c,Parth Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1; Part [V, Saction D, |ir\332 and 3; Pent I, Section E, lines 1c, 24, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section 8, line 1e; Pant V,
Sectlon D, linas 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complite this part for any additional information.

([See instructions.)

532028 00-25-15 Schadule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors P
E“&‘?,,?,'“"'Ez' P Attach to Form 980, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF. -
oo LA P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) and 20 15

Intarnal Revanuo Sarvice its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/formgg0 .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Portland Museum, Inc. __

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 950 or S90-E2 [X] 504} 3 }(enter number) organkzation
[] 4947¢a)1) nonaxempt charitable frust not treated as a private foundation
[] 527 potitical organization

Form S80°F [] 501(c)E) exempt private foundation
[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the Ganeral Rule or 2 Spacial Rule.
Note. Only a section 507(c)7), (8). or (10} crganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Sese instructions.

General Rule

[1 For an organization fibng Form 990, 890-EZ, or 680-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more §in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |1, Sse ingtructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[X] Foran arganization described in section 501{c)3) fling Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support tost of the regulations under
sactions 509(a)(1) and 170{L)}{1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on ) Form 890, Part \All, fine 1h,
of {if) Form 880-E2, lina 1. Complets Parts | and Il.

[—] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-E that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruslty 10 children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and lIl.

[_,__I For an organization described in section 801(0)(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or B90-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusivedy for refigious, charitable, etc., purpeses, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the ysar for an axciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the Ganeral Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year ... .....ccceccreeccemncnciee > 3§

Caution. An crganizetion that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedute B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-FF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, Ene 2, of its Forr 880; or ¢heck the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not mest the filing requirsments of Scheduls B (Form 990, €30-EZ, or 950-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions tor Form 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 980, 800-EZ, or $90-PF) {2015)

520451
10-26-16




Schedule B {Form 990, 980-E2, or 890-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of orgznization

Portland Mugeum, Inc.

Employar identification namber

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.

{n) {v)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢

CH

Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | E. Robert Muir III

Pmon[lf_-l
Payrot []

10,000, | Noncasn [

Westport, KY 40077

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

-]

()

Total coniributions Type of contribution

Louisville Gas & Electric Company
2 | Community Investment Grant

220 West Main Street

Person III
Payol [

5,000, Noncesh [ |

Louisville, KY 40202

{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Nams, address, and ZIF + 4

{c}

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

PmnD

Pawoll [_]
Noncash [ |

{Compiete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a (®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [ ]
Payol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

{d)

Totsl coniributions | Type of contribution _

Person [ ]
Payrod [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.}

(a) {b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)

(d)

Total contributions | _ Type of contritastion _

Person|:|

Payrel [}
Noncash [ |

{Compieate Part {l for
noncash contributions.)

523452 10-20-15
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Scheduls B {Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) 2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer idantification number

Portland Museum, Inc.

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use dupficate copies of Part Il if additional space is nesded. -—

{®)

{e)

No. {b) stimate {d)
from Description of noncash property given ‘:g :;Im et ons)) Date recaived
Part|

(a)

(c)

- ®) FMV {or estimato} )
from Description of nencash property given (see instructions) Date recetved
Part §

(=)

(@ .

No. ) i
from Description of noncash property given ';g :’lﬂmﬂ. l' Date received
Part }

(a)
(c}

No. ib) . {d}
from Description of noncash property given ';::: ‘I “l.mm; Date received
Parti

()]
(c)
:;: - {b) FMV {or estimato} (4}
Description of noncash praperty given (see insbuctions) Date received
Partl
(a)
{c

No. {b) i L]
from Deszcription of noncash property given I::: l:- mﬁ Date received
Partl

523453 10-26-15 Schadule B {Form 990, 900-EZ, or 880-PF) (2015}




Schedule B {Form 980, 880-EZ, or 950-PF) (2015}

Page 4

Nams of organization

Portland Museum Inc .

 Employer identification number

Exciusively 1ellgions, charitab contributions to organizations descried In section SOT(EH7), (), OF r
the year from any one eontlhnmr Oompleta columns (a) through (s) and the following line entry. For orgunizations
oompleting Part il, snter the total of exci ls, tc., conlr of §1,000 or leza for the yser. Enurﬂimlunrm.)"s
Use duplicate copies of Part ll] if addlﬁonnl space is nesded.
{a} No. :
from
o (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
{e} Transfer of gift
‘ Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP 4 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
(a] No.
from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of haw giftis held
(e} Transfer of gift
| Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of iransferor to transferee
{a} No. - ‘ —
E'“""!n ) {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e]) Transfer of gift
| Tronsforee’s name, address, and 21P + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse
@ING. ‘ '
-fmml (b) Purposs of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift s held
{e) Transfer of giﬂ N
| Trensferes’s name, eddrees, andZIP +4 Holationship of transferor fo transferee
§23454 10-28-15 Scheduls B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990} P Complete if the nization answered "Yes® on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11, 111, 122, or 150,
Departmwnt of tha Treasry bAIhehtoFormm
Intarnal Revenue Serviea 950} and itz ina s
Name of the organization Emp!

Portland Museum, Inc.
Organizations ﬁaintaimng Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Aceounts Complete if the
_organization answered "Yes” on Form 960, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds [b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . .-
2 Apggregate value of ommt.uunns tp (dunng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants fram (during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofysar ...
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that ihe assets hek ln donor advisad funda

ara the organizahon 5 property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? | D Yas |:1 No
6 Didthe orgamzahon inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds can be used only

1Br d\ariiable purposes and riot for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpesa conférring

ggible private benafit? ... L [ lyes [_INo

Conservatlon Easements. Gomplets il the orggnizaﬂon answared *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.
1 Purposels) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public uss {.g., racreation or aducation} D Prasarvation of a historically important land area

[ Protection of natural habitat [ Pressrvation of a cetified historic structurs
|::| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easarnant on the last
day of the tax year, Hsld at the End of the Tux Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . 22
b Tomlwaagemstnctedbyconwvaﬁonusem ,,,,, 2b
[ Numberofconsewahoneasamentsonaeeﬂﬁednstoncwummrdudodnm -
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a historlc strucluru
Yisted in the National Register e etesasesamsseeases e vesasearmemebesasanaapasamere e 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, tnmsfemd relsasad exti'lgulshad or terminated by the organization during the tax

yearb

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation sasement is located P

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monltoring, inspection, hendling of
violations, and erforcement of the conservation easements it BOIST . .........ccocecmnmsrerriimrisesssse e raceas 1 ves CIne

6 Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enlmclng consemhon easements during the yeer
|

7  Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing consarvation sasements during the year
s

8 [Doos each consarvation sasement reportad on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}4)B)}I)

BN 88CHON T7OMMAMBIINT .........o....ooooeceessessesreesesce st o sesss s 35555 b B 11 CIves [lne

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation eassments in its revenue and expanse statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicabls, the text of the footnots to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
consetvatlon easements.

Organizations Mantaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complate if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

12 [f the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or othet similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics, provide, in Part XlI1,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describas these items.

b ¥ the organization slected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
ireasures, or other similar assats hekl for public exhibition, education, or ressarch in furtherance of public sarvice, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 880, Part Vil line 3 ... >3 -
(i} Assetsincluded in Form 880, PartX . - >3 509,556.

2 M the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncul huasumes, or o1har simllar assets 'lor ﬁnam:lal gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these Kems:

a Revenue included on Form 830, Part VIll, e 1 _.......ccoirrirnvrmemecicns T > $
b_Assats included in Form 890, PartX N
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Imlrueﬁons ‘lor Form 990. Schedule D (Form 980} 2015

532061
11-02-168




‘ Portland Museum, Inc. _ I -
MUY Org anlzations Maintaining Collections of Art, , Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets o nineq)
8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply);
a Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b [X] Scholarly research o []other

[ |Z] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a deecription of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purposa in Part X,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other gimilar assate
sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [ Ives [XINo

Escrow and Custodial Amangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21,
4a s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other htormodmy for contributions or other assets not mcluded
on Form 990, Part X7 __ L Oves TN
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement n Part XIII and oomplalethe foilowlng table: -

] Amount
6 Bogimning Balanes oo sees s ettt | 1¢ :
d Additions during the Wﬂf | 1d
¢ Distributions during the vear . SUOPRROORUOP s ||
{ Ending balancs _ 1
2a DldmaomanlzaﬁonmchdeannrrmrtonFormm Part X, line 21, for escrow of custodial account ksbility? ClvYes [_iNo
ain the : rovided on Part Xii [

; Endowmaﬂt Funde. Oom_plm { the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

) fa) Current year {b} Prior year () Two vears back | {d) Three years back | {e) Four ysars back

1a Beginning of year balance . 93,510, 105,359, 84,767, ‘ . 65,965, 53,546,
b Comributions .. ... | 5,277.
< Ne‘thmtmgntaamings,g.lns.andm 10,008, =11 _B49, 20,592, 18,802, -2,858,
d Grants or scholarships

o Other expenditures for faclfties

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance 103,518, 93,510, 105,359, 84,767, 5,965,

2 Provide the estimated percentage offha current yaar end balance {ine 1g, column (@)} held as:
‘a Board designatsd or quaskendowment P 51.00 %
b Permanent endowment - _ 49.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment - %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and adminlstered for the organtzation

by: | Yos | No

M unrelated organtzations .. . X

(i} related organizations i ) X
b If *Yes" on fne 3afi), mmerdatedmganlzaﬁonsmaarequmdonsmdmam . N eeeeereeremsesreraren 3

ation's endowment funds.

_4__Dascriba in Part Xlli the intended uses of the org:
: = Land, Buildings, and Equlpment
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of propenty (a) Cost or other . {b) Cost or other (e} Accumulated {d) Book value
basie (investment) basis (other) deprecmion )
1a Land . i ‘ 29,595. :
b Buikdings o 2,140,144, 770,371.] 1,369,773,
¢ Leasshold improvements . ' i _
d Equipment _J._§_g 077. 11§,461. ' ;§,616.
© OMOr s 509, 556. 137,936, 371,620,
i : - » | 1,786,604,
Scheduls D {Form 980) 2015

532052
08-2%%5




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Portland Mugeum, Inc. Page 3

Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 880, Part X, fine 12.

(m) Description of security or CtEQUIY fnchuding name of securhty) .

{b) Book velue {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

p oty

G Oty YOS

{4 Marketable Securities

103,518.( End-of-Year Market Value

tol. (B} ling 12.) >

103,518.E

b Investmen‘ts - Program Related.

__Complets if the organization answered "Yi
{a) Deseription of nveatmant

" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, fine 13.
{b} Book value {c) Method of vahation: Cost or end-of-year malkot value

Other Assets.

Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(@) Description (b} Book value

{b) Book value

Llabﬂny for uneemin tax posmons In Part XIII provide the text of the foalmh to the organization’s flnanmal statements tha‘t reports the

ization's liability for umcertain tax positions undar FIN 48 . Cheok here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

09-21-15

Schedule D (Form 980) 2015



‘orm 980) 2015 Portland Museum, Inc.

Complets if the organization answered “Ys" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 12a.

I -«

econciliatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements WIth Revenus per Return,

Total ravenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, fine 12:
Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

2a

. s 2B
Recoveries of prior YBar Qrants .. ...........ccoooooeceieescenssvesnissasiiens | 2c
Otther (Dascribe in Part X1 | _2d

Add lines 2athrough 2d
Subtract fing 2e from line 1

_228,145.

10,008,

4 Amounts included on Forrn990 Part Vill, line 12 bulnoton Ene1
a Investment expenaes not included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 7b  _ . | da_
b Other Describein Part XY . i, 4b
¢ Addlnesaaanddb . . oo T 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. This mus Form 980, Part L ling 12 .- csmmmsssessisse 5 228,145,
5 Reconciliation of Expenses par Audited Fnancial Statements With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expensas and losses per audited financial statements 303,392,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of fRGIIEE . .............c.ccooevcervcrveceesr e B
b Prior year adjustments e et eaees - . e 2D
¢ Otherlosses . . S - -
d Other Deserbe in PartXlll) .............................................................................. 2d
@ AGAINGS 2RINMOUGR 2A .. e 0.
3 Subtractlne 2efrombinet ... . 303,392.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, bulnotonllne1
@ Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line 7b ___ . lf N
b Other Describein Part XUL) . .........ooimrererirecreane e enncneseciens b c
¢ Add nes 4a and 4b, dc _0.
axpenses. Add Bnes 3 and dc. This must aaial Fomn 980, Part L line 18] ooz 5 303,392,

ProwdemadewbbonsraqmredforPartll lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [Il, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, [ine 2; Part X1,
ines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Management has concluded that any tax positions tha that would not meet the

more-likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to

the financial statements taken as a whole.

Accordingly, the accompanying

financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax

positions, and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the

statement of activities or accrued in the statement of financial position.

Federal and state tax returnsg of the entity are generally open to

examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three vears

from the date the returns are filed.

08-21-15

Schedule D (Form 000} 2015



Portland Museum, Inc.

rmation sontinued
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SCHEDULE O
{Form 890 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 950 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 890 or B90-EZ,

0

Department of the Treasury
ntarnal Revenus Service

Name cf the organkzation

Portland Museum, Inc.

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

The Portland Museum celebrates the history and culture of Portland, KY

through public programs, exhibitions, collections, research &

publications,

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

Planning and development, long range planning, board and staff

development through materials and workshops.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

A copy of the return is presented to the board of directors prior to the

filing date. The board reviews the return and approve the return énce any

and all conflicts are resloved.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

The members of the board are required to disclose any known conflicts of
interest in board meetings.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Items are available upon request.

Form 990, Part XII, Line 23c:

The Executive Committee is responsible for selection of the-independent

auditors and oversight of the audit.

I.r;'a"a‘aAu For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 900-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 880-EZ) (2015}
08-02-15



Form B8EB (Rev. 1-2014] Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional [Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, compiete only Pert Il and checkthisbox ... ... »

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

ara filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 (on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Titme. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, ses instryctions

Type or LNamo of exempt organization or other filer, see nstwistions. | Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

Fletyme POrtland Museum, Inc.

::::;'“’“’ Number, street, end room or suite no. i a P.0. box, see instructions. ' Socia! sacutity number (SSN)

wum.see (2308 Portland Avenue :

inetructiona. | Gity, tawn or post oifice, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instuctions.

Louisville, KY 40212

Enter the Retum cods for the returh that this application s for fils a separate application for each retsim) . S 1 EY
Application

Is For

Fotrm 890 or Form 980-EZ

Form 99061 Fom

Form 4720 ndividual) 03| Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 950-PF 04| Foms227 10
Form 800-T (sec. 401(e] o 4084a) trus) 05| Form 5069 11

FOthQD-TMoﬂ\erhana ) 06 Form 8870 12

Nathal:l.e Andrews . Execut:.ve Du:ector
* Thebooksareinthecareot p» 2308 Portland Avenue - Louigville, KY 40212-1036

Telophone No. - 502-776-7678 FaxNo. >
® [fthe arganization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . » [
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whols group, check this
box . if it is for of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time until May 15, 2017 .
5 Forcalendarysar __ _,orothertaxysarbeginning JUL 1, 2015 ,andending_ JUN 30, 2016
6 ¥ the tax vear entersd in line 5 it for less than 12 months, check reason: I:hnmalremm [ Finat retum

[ change in accounting period

7 Statuindmlwhyyouneedﬂ'leemension
Additional time is needed tc gather third party information in order to
file a complete and accurate return

8a f this apphication Is for Forms 990-BL, 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. Sea instructions. 0.
b I this application is for Forms 990-PF, 880-T, 4720, or BOED, enter any refundable cradits and estimated
tax payments made, Inchude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid
previously with Form BS6B. 0.

© Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line Ba. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federsl Tax Payment System). See instructions. 18]s 0.
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penalties of par]ury, 1t declare that | have examined this form, Inchuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.
Signature P Tie pp CPA __Data pr
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014}

Sranda
04-01-15
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Foem W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the
requester. Do not

(i Identification Number and Certification send to the IRS.

Intemal Revenub Service

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retumy, Name is recuired on this line; do nol leave this lina blank.
Portiand Museum, Inc.
3 Business name/disregarded enlity name, f different from above

emplions (cad Iy only o

3 Check box Hication; check d 4 Ex =
‘appropriate box for Taderal tax olaseflication only one of the following seven boxss: certain entities, nothd;ﬁuds: 8o

1 Inctividualisole proprietor or KT ¢ Coporation ] 8 Corporation  [[] Partnership [ Trustiestate | instnuctions an page 3
single-member LLC Exampt payes code {if any)
(] Limhet! Hability company. Enfer tho tax classification [O=C comporation, =8 corporalion, Peparinership} ¥
5 - Note, For & single-membar LLC that i disregarded, do not check LLC: check the appropriate box In the fine ebova for Exemption from FATCA reporting
-E ihe tax classification of the single-mambat owner. code {f any)
= [} Other (see instructions) {Apphen to aocounts mantsnei eulkids s U
5 Address (number, sireet, and &pt. of sulte no.) Requesier's name and addreas {optional)

2308 Portland Avenue

& Chy. siate, and 2IP code
Louisville, Kentucky 40212

7 List acoount number(s) hens (aptional}

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriste box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 ta aveold Social security number
backup withhelding. For individuals, this is generally your social sacurity number (SSNJ. However, for &
resident alien, sole proprietor, or digregarded antity, see the Part l'instructions on page 3, For other - -
entities, it Is your employer identification number [EIN). #f you do not have a number, e How to gat &
TIN on page 3. or
Note. If tha account is in more than one name, se the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for W—’

guidelines on whuse number o enter.

Certification
Under penalties of parjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on thia form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for & number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding becauss: {a) | am exempt from backup withhoiding, or () | have not been notitied by the intemal Revenue
Service AS) that | am subject to backup withholding es a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, of {c) the IRS has notified me that 1 am
na longer subject o backup withholding; and

4. 1ama U.S. cilizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and
4. The FATGA codeis) enterad on this form {if any} indicating that | am sxemnpt from FATCA reporting Is comrect.

Certification instructions. You must cross ot {tern 2 abava if you have been notified by the IRS that you are cutrently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed 1o report all interest and dividands on your tex refurn. For reel estate transections, item 2 does not epply. For marigage
Interest paid, acquisltion or gbandonment of sacured property, cancellation of delt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments gther than and diyjdends, you are wul ta sign the ceriification, bul you must pravide your carrect TIN, See the
insiructions on page 3.

S | ssesmat. Nathalie Andrews EEEEERER =" o G172/

General lnmctions I.NF;':“") 1055 (home mongage intersst), 1098-E {atudent loan interest}, 1098-T
mmmiuimwmmmmunmmmm « Form 1098-C {canceled debt)

Fulure davelopments. Information aboul developments affecking Form W-8 (such . {acquisition or abandon secured propeny)
a5 lepisiation enacted afler we releasa Hy s ol www.irs.goviiwg. Form 1096-A ors ment of |

\se Form W-§ oniy i you are 8 U.B. person fincluding a resident afien), to
Purpose of Form provide your comect THL

An indiviiual or entfty {Form W-8 requester) who is quired tofile an information #wudonotmlumFmW-smmemquasmrwﬂhaﬂN.yoummuampd

retumwhhlhaﬂiﬁmﬂoblﬂnyowomecltsupayerhammmﬂmmwmm mmmmm.s:omwmmmmrmpagaz

mm%emmfmﬁlﬂgmﬁbggssm.w%wmwm By signing the Jilled-cut form, you!

nusnbar . actoption taxpayer identification numbzer or employar

identificetion MIE'NI.E on an i 'm1m_ ]E ‘he .,,,,,.“’""“2 wkemthauhﬂmwumgm%awm(mywmwmimamm
or other ami repuriabla on an infomm: relum. Examples ormation i

ﬁmhﬁuﬂmmmrﬂlmﬂaﬂlo,lmbﬁm Z-Guﬁv!huvwmnolswmmdwmm.a

« Form 1089-INT (interest eamed of paid) 3.clatnexembnhwnbanhxpwlmmh Hywareau.s.smplpayae.ﬁ

« Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including those Jrom stocks of mutual lunds) i speriod et et} Kb rpbrmd i eyt

-Formmsa-MlSleaﬂmstypudhwme.prm,awaxda.ormsspmcaeds) wuwmmmwwm'mmmdymmmm

-Fonn1m9-B(slockormmun1mndsnlasmmhommaclhnshv 4.ca'ﬁfyMFATCAcodaHuﬂn'edmﬂ-rhfmmﬁfmy)mﬁmMywm

brolers) umimmFanguwm.sumr&FAWAWon

page 2 for further information.

« Form 1099-5 [proceeds lrom real esiale transactions)
» Form 1009-K {merchant card and third party network fransactions)

Cat. No. 10231X Form W8 {Rev. 12-2014)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Portland Museum, Inc.
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Portland Museum, Inc. (a not-for-
profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and
2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to frand or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumnstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Portland Museum, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
March 22,2017



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS
Cash
Grants receivable
Inventory
Investments
Cash restricted for long-term purposes
Collections acquired since July 1, 1995
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Mortgage payable
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2016 2015
$ 110,081 $ 105,713
3,385 28,590
4,000 4,000
103,518 93,510
8,822 37,473
509,556 499,556
1,277,048 1,320,607
$ 2,016410  $ 2,089,449
$ 25295 $ 23,849
285,114 294,360
310,409 318,209
1,412,817 1,507,306
242,744 213,494
50,440 50,440
1,706,001 1,771,240
$ 2,016410 $ 2,089,449

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Revenue and support:
Contributions and grants
Admissions and program fees
Special events
Special events expense
Designated endowment distribution
Investment income
Unrealized gain (loss)

Total revenue and support
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of restriction

Total revenue, support and reclassifications

Expenses:
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC,

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016

2015

Temporarily Permanently

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestrigted  Restricied =~ Restricted Total Unrestricted  Restricted — Restricted Total
$ 68807 $ 113986 § - $ 132,793 $ 40952 § 184,660 3 - $ 225612
3,328 - 3,328 45,644 - - 45,644
5,362 - 5,362 5,199 - 5,199
(59) - (59) (865) - (865)
33,71 - 33,731 34,433 - 34,433
2,990 - 2,990 2,934 - 2,934
- 10,008 - 10,008 - (11,849} - (11,849)
114,159 123,994 - 238,153 128,297 172,811 - 301,108
94,744 {94,744) - - 148,155 (148,155 - -
208,903 29,250 - 238,153 276,452 24,656 - 301,108
241,324 241,324 225830 - 225,830
50,979 50,979 43,029 - 43,029
11,089 - - 11,089 10,755 - - 10,755
303,392 - - 303,392 279,614 - - 279,614
(94,489) 29,250 = (65,239) (3.162) 24,656 21,494
1,507,306 213,494 50,440 1,771,240 1,510,468 188,838 50,440 1,749,746
$ 1,412,817 § 242744 § 50,440 $ 1,706,001 $ 1507306 § 213494 § 50440 $ 1,771,240

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements.



Salaries

Payroll taxes and benefits
Professional fees
Advertising

Contract services
Supplies

Printing

Postage

Telephone

Insurance

Utilities

Security

Repairs and maintenance
Interest expense

Travel and conferences

Books, publications, and dues

Miscellaneons
Depreciation

Total expenses

SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
Management Fund- Management Fund-
Propram  and Genersl —~ Raising Total Program  and Geperal  Raising Total
$ 78013 § 29,087 § 6900 $ 114000 $§ 66,053 § 23,013 $ 6900 $ 95966
6,913 2,578 611 10,102 5,802 2,022 606 8,430
- 5,000 - 5,000 1,996 5,000 6,996
20 - 20 - . -
29,092 - - 29,092 31,778 - - 31,778
6,666 529 132 7,327 8,177 189 47 8,413
7,328 838 209 8,375 8,389 959 240 9,588
2,860 327 82 3,269 2,203 252 63 2,518
1,910 218 55 2,183 1,952 223 56 2,231
9,311 1,064 266 10,641 9,440 1,079 270 10,789
12,075 1,380 345 13,800 12,131 1,386 347 13,864
1,955 223 56 2,234 1,955 223 56 2,234
18,198 2,080 520 20,798 11,787 1,347 337 13,471
11,963 1,367 342 13,672 10,509 1,201 300 12,610
1,538 176 44 1,758 2915 333 83 3,331
219 25 6 250 219 25 6 250
886 101 25 1,012 924 108 27 1,059
52,377 5.986 1,496 59,859 49,600 5,669 1.417 56,686
$ 241324 $ 50979 $ 11,089 $ 303,392 § 225830 § 43,029 § 10,755 $ 279,614

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staternents



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments
In-kind donation to collections

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of equipment and building improvements

Release of restricted cash
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from mortgage refinance

Payments on mortgage payable

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Interest paid

2016 2015
$ (65239) $ 21,494
59,859 56,686
(10,008) 11,849
(10,000) (2,500)
25,205 (5,590)
1,446 (32,986)
1,263 48,953
(16,300) (67,824)
28,651 22,612
12,351 (45,212)
- 105,495
(9,246) (3,879)
(9,246) 101,616
4,368 105,357
105,713 356
$ 110081 $ 105713
$ 13672 $ 12,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Portland Museum, Inc. (the Museum) collects, exhibits and interprets
information and artifacts relating to the Portland Neighborhood of Louisville,
Kentucky, and provides programs in the arts and humanities to enrich the lives
and educational opportunities of Portland families and visitors.

A significant portion of the Museum's funding is from competitive grants received
from federal, state and local government agencies. From time to time, the
Museum is compensated for program services that it performs for local
government and others. The Museum receives donations and grants from
foundations, businesses and individuals.

Basis of Accounting

The Museum prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under this
guidance, the Museum is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Museum considers all highly liquid investments available for current use
with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash
restricted for capital expenditures is not included in cash, but is recorded as
restricted cash.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of reimbursement contracts billed but not
received. All are considered collectible, so no allowance for doubtful accounts is
necessary.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities or expenses depending on the form
of the benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when
the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises
become unconditional.

Inventory

Inventory, consisting of gift shop merchandise, is stated at the lower of cost or
market determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

Investments
The Museum carries investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values

in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in
the change in net assets in the accompanying statement of activities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures required for fair value measurements. It also establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair
value into three levels. These levels, in order of lowest to highest priority are
described as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible
at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices for identical or similar assets
or liabilities in inactive markets; or other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market
activity and are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash
flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the organization’s
own assumptions.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not
be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values.
Furthermore, although the Museum belicves its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Restricted Cash

The Museum holds cash designated as restricted for capital purchases. Restricted
cash held by the Museum is classified as cash restricted for long-term purposes on
the statement of financial position. Restricted cash for this purpose as of June 30,
2016 and 2015 was $8,822 and $37,473, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Collections

Collection items acquired prior to adoption of Accounting Standards Codification
958-360-25. Collection items acquired by contribution prior to July 1, 1995 were
not recognized in the financial statements. Purchases of collection items prior to
July 1, 1995 were recorded as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Proceeds from
deaccessions or insurance recoveries on collection items acquired prior to July 1,
1995 are reflected on the statement of activities based on the absence or existence
and nature of donor-imposed restrictions.

Collection items acquired after adoption of Accounting Standards Codification
958-360-25. Collection items acquired on or after July 1, 1995 are recorded at
cost if purchased and at appraised or fair value at date of accession if donated.
Gains and losses from deaccessions are reported as changes in net assets based on
the absence or existence and nature of donor-imposed restrictions.

Land, Building and Equipment

Donations of land, building and equipment are recorded as contributions at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation. Such donations are reported as
unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific
purpose. The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is
capitalized. Land, building, and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reporied in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.
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NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated to programs and supporting services on the basis of direct
salaries and square footage.

Income Tax Status

The Museum is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the Museum’s tax-exempt purposes could be subject to taxation as
unrelated business income. The Museum qualified for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in
the statement of financial position.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest
rate, market and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the
near term would result in material changes in the fair value of investments and net
assets of the Museum. To address the risk, the Museum maintains a formal
investment policy that sets out investment guidelines, asset allocation guidelines
and requires review of the investment manager’s performance.
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NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

INVESTMENTS
Investments are valued using level 1 inputs based on unadjusted quoted market

prices within active markets and consist of stocks. Cost, fair value and unrealized
appreciation at June 30, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Unrealized
June 30, 2016 Cost Basis Fair Value Appreciation
Common stock $ 42,720 $ 103,518 $ 60,798
June 30, 2015
Common stock $ 42,720 $ 93,510 $ 50,790

LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable
assets to operations over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. At
June 30, 2016 and 2015 the cost and accumulated depreciation of such assets
were as follows:

2016 2015

Land $ 29,595 $ 29,595
Buildings and improvements 2,140,144 2,125,244
Furniture and equipment 132,077 130,677

Total costs 2,301,816 2,285,516
Less accumulated depreciation (1,024,768) (964,909)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 1,277,048 $ 1,320,607
Depreciation expense $ 59,859 $ 56,686
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 5. MORTGAGE PAYABLE

Mortgage payable consists of 53 monthly payments of $1,877, including interest
at 4.5%, secured by a building, with a balloon payment due at maturity date of
December 2019. The balance at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $285,114 and
$294,360, respectively.

Maturities of long-term debt for the next four years are as follows:

6/30/17 $ 9,564
6/30/18 10,104
6/30/19 10,574
6/30/20 254,872

$ 285,114

NOTE 6. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2016 2015
Endowment earnings for operations $ 53,078 $ 43,070
Program 107,564 36,521
Personnel, training and materials 73,280 96,430
Land, building and equipment 8,822 37,473
Total $ 242,744 $ 213,494
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NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Endowment Investment and Spending Policies

The Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA)
eliminates the requirement to maintain the historic dollar value of donor restricted
endowments and instead focuses on donor intent and spending practices that are
prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which the endowment
fund is established. The Museum has elected to maintain the historical dollar
amount of the endowment as permanently restricted net assets. UPMIFA also
places a time restriction on the earnings retained in the endowment fund. The
Museum adopted FASB ASC 958-205 in the year ending June 30, 2011, which
provides guidance and additional disclosures on the net asset classification of
endowment funds.

The Museum has adopted investment policies seeking to provide long-term
growth and moderate income. In consideration of the guidelines, the following
investment objective should be met: 1) Provide over the long term through the
management of a quality fixed income portfolio; 2) Provide over the long term
through the management of a quality equity securities portfolio, results that will
exceed those provided by the Standard and Poor’s 500 Index. It is expected that
the manager will attempt to reduce the volatility of returns inherent in the
management of such investments; 3) Attempt to provide consistent and positive
total rates of return in the range of 10%; and 4) Provide for the preservation of the
purchasing power of capital to the greatest extent possible under the objectives
and guidelines set forth.

The Museum has not adopted a spending policy.

Endowment net assets composition by type at June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as
follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
June 30, 2016 $ - $ 53,078 $ 50,440 $ 103,518
June 30, 2015 3 - $ 43,070 $ 50440 $ 93,510
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are

as follows:

Balance June 30, 2014

Investment return
Realized income (loss)
Market value change
Contribution

Total investment return

Endowment income transfer
Distributions
Balance June 30, 2015

Investment return
Realized income (loss)
Market value change
Contribution

Total investment return

Endowment income transfer
Distributions

Balance June 30, 2016

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
. 54,919 50,440 105,359
- (11,849) - (11,849)
- (11,849) - (11,849)
3 - $ 43,070 $ 50,440 $ 93,510
- 10,008 - 10,008
- 10,008 - 10,008
b - 3 53,078 $ 50,440 $ 103,518
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NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUND

In 1986, the Museum deposited monies into a Designated Endowment Fund
{(Endowment Fund A) at the Louisville Community Foundation to support the
Museum’s humanities programs. The fair value of the Endowment’s investments
at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $761,005 and $792,451, respectively, and is not
recorded in the accompanying financial statements because the Louisville
Community Foundation has variance power. Such treatment is in accordance
with Financial Accounting Standards Board in its Accounting Standards
Codification 958-605, “Transfer of Assets to a Not-for-Profit Organization or
Charitable Trust that Raises or Holds Contributions for Others.” Distributions
from the Louisville Community Foundation to the Museum were $33,731 and
$34,433 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

CONTRIBUTED MATERTALS AND SERVICES

The Museum records various types of in-kind contributions. Contributed services
are recognized at fair market value if the services received (a) create or enhance
long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided
by donation. Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value
when received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements
as in-kind contributions are offset by like amounts included in expenses or
additions to property and equipment. In-kind contributions include collections
and these were $10,000 and $2,500 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

In addition, volunteers have donated approximately 371 hours to the Museum’s
program and support services. These contributions in-kind are not reflected in the
financial statements since these services do not meet the criteria for recognition.

CONTINGENCY

The Museum signed a no-interest promissory note for $30,000 for roof repairs
with Metro Louisville that becomes due and payable if the Museum fails to
occupy the real property at 2308 Portland Avenue. The note is in effect until
2020, and is secured by a real estate mortgage on the property.
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NOTE 11.

NOTE 12.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

GOING CONCERN/NET ASSET BORROWING

The Museum has experienced difficulty in obtaining sufficient unrestricted funds
to provide working capital. The $1,789,000 invested in land, buildings, equipment
and collections exceeds the approximate $1,415,000 in unrestricted net assets at
June 30, 2016. As a result, approximately $89,000 of restricted funds have been
used over the years for working capital purposes, and borrowings of $285,000
have been made on real estate holdings.

Management has obtained approximately $100,000 in grants after June 30, 2016
for operating, programs and capital.

Management acknowledges that uncertainty remains over the ability of the
organization to raise unrestricted funds.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the

financial statements through March 22, 2017, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Portland Museum
Staff List
June 2017

Nathalie Andrews
Executive Director
($69,000 annual salary)

Katherine Taft
Communications/Office Manager
($31,700 annual salary)

Teresa Lee
Museum Educator/Visitor Services
{$31,700 annual salary)
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PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

0044536

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

1/9/1975

5/12/2017

2308 PORTLAND AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40212

PORTLAND MUSEUM, INC.
2308 PORTLAND AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40212

Maria Brogli McGary
Rosanne Kruzich

Sherry Cockrell

Rosanne Kruzich

udv Schroeder

Doug Magee
Maria Brogli McGary

Sherrv Cockrell
Anne Wunsch

Amy Lowen

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

ANITA PHILLIPS
MAE DENNIS
CHASTEEN BUSH
CAROL CAPEHART
JIOHN FRENCH
FAITH SADLER
PATSY NEWLAND
CHASTEEN BUSH

JAMES BACK
ANITA PHILLIPS

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S{n2qrgnmfiasjwt5kzv5lzgke))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0044536&ct=09&cs=99998
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